
From: Mike Henson
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: Annual Compliance with Washington Administrative Code 480-120-414,Attention Records Center (Docket UT-

072149)
Date: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:48:05 AM
Attachments: UTC Contacts.xlsx

External Email
Attention Records Center (Docket UT-072149)

Attached is the NoaNet current Emergency and non-emergency contacts for 2022.

Mike Henson
Chief Operating Officer
NoaNet
360-815-4630
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Sheet1

		1  Company name 		Northwest Open Access Network

		2  Services provided 		Wholesale Telecommunications, private line, Ethernet, Internet

		3  Emergency plan (Y/N) 		Yes

		4  Emergency plan filed with the COMMISSION (Y/N) 		Yes

		5  Company network operations center (Y/N) 		Yes

		6  Network operations center location 		422 W. Riverside Spokane, WA

				Name Title 		24 hour (Y/N) 		Address 		Email 		Tel Cell 

		7  Regulatory contact  		Mike Henson, Chief Operating Officer		No		3671 NE Crossett Way Hansville, WA 98340		mhenson@noanet.net		360-815-4630

		8  contact,  Primary emergency		Jeff Shank, Operations Director		Yes		422 W Riverside Spokane, WA		jshank@noanet.net		907-331-8230

		9  contact, Alternate emergency 		Mike Henson, Chief Operating Officer		Yes		3671 NE Crossett Way Hansville, WA 98340		mhenson@noanet.net		360-815-4630

		10  Network operations center 		Network Operations		Yes		422 W Riverside Spokane, WA		ops@noanet.net		866-662-6380

		11 contact 24-hour emergency 		Network Operations		Yes		422 W Riverside Spokane, WA		ops@noanet.net		866-662-6380





		24-hour emergency 

		11  contact 
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